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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
July 21, 2022 
 

 
 

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
    Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
    Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
        County Engineer  
 
 

Re: Reunion Parkway Phase 3 Roadway Project  
 Project # STP-6988-00(003) LPA 
 Wildlife Mississippi 
            Bayou Pierre Mitigation Bank Phase II 

 
 

The Engineering Department is requesting the Board approve the invoice from Wildlife Mississippi for the 
purchase of wetland/stream mitigation credits for negative impacts to wetlands and streams within the footprint 
of the Reunion Phase III Project.  



        P.O. Box 10 DATE: July 21, 2022
Stoneville, MS  38776 INVOICE # BPMBII220721
Phone (662)686-3375  FOR: mitigation

  Fax (662)686-4780

Bill To:
Madison County Board of Supervisors 
Tim Bryan
c/o Headwaters Inc.
Josh Brown
josh@headwaters-inc.com

SUBTOTAL

$307,480.00
$83,645.15

TOTAL  $391,125.15

Make All Checks Payable To:
Wildife Mississippi

PO Box 10
Stoneville, MS  38776

*Invoices not payed within 30 days are subject to a 1.5% penalty for each 30 day period until payment is recieved

Credit Sales For:
Bayou Pierre Mitigation Bank Phase II

INVOICE

DESCRIPTION

Proposed Reunion Parkway Phase 3 Roadway Project

1,672.903 stream credits @ $50.00/credit

Project # STP-6988-00(003)LPA
61.496 wetland credits @ $5,000.00/credit
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